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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Torque 5 Claims  <claims@torque5.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:52 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: claims@torque5.com; Admin A

Subject: Accident Involving SGZ 7313 G & SKL 7315 C on 14/01/2019. Our Ref: SGZ7313G. Your 

Ref: CC4/FWD19000899/Beb3

Attachments: image010.wmz; SGZ 7313G - 14012019 LOD.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Asher, 

 

Attached is the Final repair bill, Loss of Rental, LTA fee and GIA fee of the above mentioned vehicle. 

  

Claim amount as per below:- 

  

1. Cost of Repair                                                                      $    3,424.00 

2. Loss of Rental for 04 Days x $100/-x per day                 $       400.00 

3. LTA/GIA fee                                                                          $         31.00 

Total              $    3,855.00 

  

The above settlement is in respect of our client’s claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not 

prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation of his personal injuries. 

  

Kindly acknowledge by replying to this email and advise who is the officer in charge. 

  

Your assistance is greatly appreciated. 

  

Thank you. 

 
 
Warmest Regards, 

Rachel Wu 
Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department 
 

Hotline (65) 6452 4457  EXT 112    |  Fax  (65) 6452 4584 

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54 
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875 
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Accident on tLtl Ot l: o r"r alonB ?{e

lnvolving vehicles C;77jt36r

ln consideration of Torque 5 Pte ttd, 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit #01-50
Singapore 415875, repairing my/our motor vehicle no '; G,"[ -1 3\3 h at my request,
l/We, L€e S\ ch$c(rl ("the claimant") q; [9( 9t-sLrvh 8..*, r.i

S 0Q - r ;[ S-zbftfJdress) bearing NRIC No s +cr 3..r0 \ ? z the owner
of motor vehicle p6 I Gr zl -.l t 3 G'r , hereby authorize them to demand claim, settle
and receive whatever amount settle payable by the insurance company or third party or
commence legal proceeding for cost of repairs, loss of use and etc to any of their appointed
solicitors to act for me/us in respect of the said accident/claim and all the amount claimed
or settled shall belong and make payable to them absolutely by the insurance company of
the third party. l/We further authorized them to give an absolute discharge on my/our
behalf and to sign discharge voucher(s) and any other documents necessary or incidentals to
the conduct and disposal of my/our above claims.

l/We further agree to fully co-operate and attend all court hearings related to this accident
that are necessary to prosecute the claims maintained by Torque 5 Pte Ltd.

l/We further agree and undertake to indemnify them against my/our claim for costs which
arise therewith. ln the event that my/our claim is unsuccessful due to untruthful statements
from me/us, l/we undertake to pay to Torque 5 Pte Ltd the cost of repairs to my/our vehicle.

ln the event that the settlement/payment cheque is being made in my/our favour, l/we
hereby undertake to return the full amount to Torque 5 Pte Ltd account. within 7 days from
receiving and clearance of the said settlement/payment cheque. Failing which, Torque 5 Pte
ltd will have the legal rights to take legal proceedings against me/us to recover the said sum,
with further costs and disbursements to be incurred by mefus.

l/We further authorize Torque 5 Pte Ltd to settle the aforesaid claim in a manner that you

deem fit and to utillze the monies to pay your charges without further reference to me/us.
The payment to Torque 5 Pte Ltd shall amount to a good discharge of Torque 5 Pte Ltd
obligation to me/us ln respect of the settlement nionies. This authorisation shall remain in
force until revoked by me/us in writing to you, sub.iect to terms and condition being agreed
by both parties. llWe further understand that revocation is not allowed once your workshop
has commenced on the repair of mylour vehicle.

Dated this
1?

day of 0l

Name: |,n 5' ahvrru

l:
. i I i.t i.:--._r.

l !r
f i i ;tt.

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No.8 l(aki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ l(aki Bukii, ft01-50 Singapore 415875

Teli +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 I Email: e nq!!t]4.,llalq ues.lelll
Co. Reg. No.: 7Ot31,3221C

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

Signed by 'the claimant"

(month)20 {cl (year)

Signed by Torque
, rrrrs

NRtcNo: s'lcl SqrrqZZ

,r.", feu"l', ,1-\



Claim ReFerence: 1201900002356
Surveyor's Reference: cc4lFWD19000899/Beb3
TP Reference: sGz 7313G

RELEAsE

We, TORQUE 5 PTE tTD (" Workshop") hereby agree and confirm that we are authorized by the owner

("Claimant") of motor vehicle SGZ 7313G ("Vehicle") to accept the sum of S3,B5S.oo , beinB the amount

claimed for 53,424.00 (repair costs), S400.OO (loss of rentall--use), S - (loss of income), 531.00

(disbursement) as compensation for the Ioss of or damage to the Vehicle, as a result of an accjdent

("Accident") which occurred on 1410U2019 (date of accident) at / along PIE EXIT TO TpE (location) involving

vehicle nols. SGZ 7313G and -ih111154.

This is pursuant to the inspectjon conducted on L8/0U2019 (date) at the Workshop.

We confirm that this acceptance is in full and final settlement of all claims arising from the damage to

the Vehicle (whether now or hereafter to become manifest), to the intent that FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. and

all other persons, in particular the driver of SKL.lltVC be absolutely and finally exonerated and discharged

from all claims of every nature and kind whatsoever which have been made or which may be made in respect

of this Accident,

We also declare that we are authorized by the Claimant to receive the above compensation and we

have full autholity to make the claim as set out above and to settle the matter on behalf of the Claimant in

any manner we deem fit.

This settlement is reached on a without preiudice and without admission of liability basis. As such, this

Release is not to be construed as an admission of liability on the part of FWD Slngapore Pte Ltd, their

policyholder and / or authorised driver and shall not be used as evidence in any claims and / or action which

may be lodged by any of them.

Dated this

ro9\,^

'"-@.#

CLAIMANT

N
l22r<,
[Signed by the "Workshop" with Co. Stamp]

For and on behalf of the "Claimant"

IFWD's appointed surveyor with Co. stamp]

For and on behalf of FWD Singapore Pte, Ltd.

my execuror otlhrs Drscharqe Voucher s onty
lo. nry clrirn io, prope(y damage and nct prc;idrcra
!o anl ollrer claims afisino kom Ihe sam€ a.c!ent.



Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No.8 Kaki tsukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875

ret: $s645244s7 I Fax: +6s 64s2 4s84cJ 
i21i;U:,99:?,,1r,,.;:1[

FWD lnsurance Singapore
6 Temasek Boulevard
#18-01 Suntec Tower Four
Sinqapore 038986
Tel: 6820 8888

lnv. No,
Inv, Date
Ref
Terms
Veh. No.
Make E Model

Tax lnvoice
i T51907159
: 26lul 2019
: 14|OU2O79
: 30 Days
: SGZ7313G
: I\4lTSUBlSHl
COLTPLUS RLT

# Descrlptlon Qty UOM Unit Price Disc

TO SUPPLY SPARE PARTS AND LABOUR FOR
ACCIDEN'I REPAIR PARTS LUMP SUM AMOUNT

1.00 3,200.00 3,200.00

I agree to the price as listed above and
affirm that the goods are received in qood
condition.
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Torque 5 Pte Ltd
I Kqki Euki! Avenlue.4 '#01-50
Pre,lniel (0 KB,.SingEpore 415875
Tel: 6452 4457 Fax:6452 4584

No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premler @ Kakl Buklt
#0 1 -50 slhgapore 41 5875

feli +65 64524457 Fax: +65 6452 4584
EmaUl ldaslng@torque5.com
Company Reg. No: 201530768c

,Rental lnvoice
Inv No. : L519O1010

D€te | 21Jan 2019
Ref : SGZ7313G

Curr€rcy ! sGD
Tetms : COD
RA No. r R19O1OOO9

vsh No, : SFY1510K

# Rental Perlod Rat€

L Rentaf 07l0.tl2oL9 r0r20 to 2 ./0U2q19 17t0o) 600.00

subtotal i
GST 7,0% I

Total l
I agree to tie prlce as llsted abgve ahd
affirm that the.goods are rec.eived.in good
coltdition,

FoT TORQUE 5 LEAS,NG PTE

s$ 600.00
s$ 0.00

s$ 600.00
LTD
E5-

<dv
5E
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RENTAT AGREEMENT

8 Kaki Buklt Ave 4 Premier @ Kaki Bukit

#01-50 Singapore 415875

Tel 6452 4457 Fax 6452 4584

Email: leasing@torque5.com

Company Reg. Noi 201530768C

n"0021.51
HIRER'S PARTICUIAR Veh. No/Model: S h7 I irj 6-i M,l ( c!4

Name: ) Bq S r q.[.w te 'a Rentalveh. tuo/lvtodel: 511l 5 (0 [ s.[s(!rrr
NRlc/Passport No: .\1 cl '1't u*.t 4 Date/Time Out: J0 :2O a:r n4 1?lO\l lc1

Address: \St yrshu4 i. rr^1 GectC

{ok -ts6 s+C0ct5l

Date/Time In: 5 O'\ 2\ 0il\q

OUT IN

'I,f ' 1- ,/,a \'( I
EFEF

rvritage: 230Q(2 Mitase: )3)25'l
Tel: q\ 8 6 Oqq tt

Driving license No: Exp:

ADDITIONAT ORIVER'S PARTICUI.AR

Name: Rental Charses ss s5

NRIC/Passport No: Hours @ per hour

Address: Days @ \? t) per day

Weeks @ per week

Months@ per month
subtotal La()

Tel: csl @ 7%

Driving license No: Exp: Others
(A}. ACCIDENT5 (D} . DENTS (S}.SCRATCHES TOTAL CHARGES (rO()

Mode of Payment:

Cash/Nets/Cheque/Credit Card:

Deposit Deposit
RefundedAmount

Remarks: Received by

lflrVe agreed to the terms and conditions above, overleaf and

that all information given are true & correct in all respect.

My/our drlvlng license(s) is/are current and not disqualified

from driving, You may charge all amount due on the rental to
my/our credit card.

Physical Damage Excess Acknowledgement

Slngapore - Own Damage s52,000

Slngapore - 3rd Party Damage ss2,000

lMalaysia {lf applicable) ss8,000
For Driver aSed < 27 or above 55 and/or

less than 2 yrs drivinS exp€rlence

regardless of age

sS3,ooo
(Addltional)

IMPORTANT NOTE:

1, ON!Y PERSONS ASOVE 22 YEARS OFAGE, HOLDING AVATIO SINGAPORE LICENCE FOR

MORE THAN 2 YEABS, AUTHORISED, I.ICENSED AND SI6NING THISACRE€MENT IVIAY ORIVE

'HE 
VEHICLE.

2.vehicle is strictly for us€ in singapore only and may noi be drlven out ofSingapore without

the prior written consent ofTorque 5 Learng Pte Ltd.

3. L,se ofvehicle for illegalpurposes (e.g.ln connection withtheft, dru8 pedalllng or

tratficklng, s muggliflg) is strictly prohlbited.

4. ln case ofacciden! the hher shall report to Torq ue 5 teasing Pte Ltd immedlately.

Hirer Signature/Date

$/*

Owner

/orTorque 5 Leasing Pte Ltd



111412019 lnvoice

GENERA.L INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

HSUnAilCE il#:L: rr4 00'ro Fax:165 6224 0030
AssoclAtloll Operating Hours: Monday to Friday gam to spm

GEl{ERAt

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 
GST RESiStTAtiON NO: M4OOO'I7735

Third Pady lnsurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-1S-007201

Date of Request: 1410112019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No. 8 Kaki BukitAve 4,
#01-50
Singapore 415875

Dear Slr/Madsm,

Enquiry Date 14tl1l2l1g -,",q
Enquiry By Stephanie Teo Wan Ting n {Y'
TP Vehicle No. SKL73'15C qq'
Accident Date 1410112019

Result
TP Vehicle No. lnsurer Period of lnsuranc6 lnsurer Tel. No.

sKL7315C FWD Slngapore fte. Ltd. 1 9/06/2018-1 8/05/201 S 6727 5700

Thank You.

The imao6s Drovided to vou ar€ lak€n from the orlQlnal reports forwardsd to lh6 c€nlro by the members of the G€n€aal lnsuranc€ Assoclallon of

sl"s"p"i" "ia;t"t" ;o rasponsibility for lheir aicuracy or contonts and shall be undei no liability whalsoever for any loss or damag€ arislng out of

or in connoction with the reports or th€ir images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signaturo.

https://singapore,merlmen.com/ctaims/indox.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaclion=dsp-seninvlp&rend=2028241&CF lD=a6969226&CFTOKEN =2dA ' 1t2



th4t201s lnvoice

GENERAL INSURANGE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

GEiIERAI
IilSURAHCE
AssoCIATlotl Operaiing Hours: l/onday to Friday gam to 5pm

REcORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 
GST REgiStTAtiON NO: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-19-007201

Date of Request: 1410112019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No. B Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#01-50
Singapore 415875

Dear Sir/Madam, 4^ q
a1t'EnquiryDate 1410112019 , liV '

Enquiry By Stephanie Teo Wan Ting 9\
TP Vehicle No. SKL7315C
Accideni Date 1410112019

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

TP lnsu16r Enquiry 1.87

GST Amount 0.13

Total Amount Due (GST lncluslve) 2.00

For GIARMC Ofilclal use:

Dale:

lxl GlRo []Cash []Cheque

htlpsi//singapore.merimen.corn/claims/index.c[m?fusebox=MTRsas&Iuseaction=dsp-gellinvlp&refld=2028241&CFID=46969226&CFTOKEN=zdA,..2t2

I



-,r-l;.:! 
jjl ' GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF STNGAPORE

: ,;';i':: GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT GENTRE

,, i. =- # I H 5 U RAiiI c E 3 ftxTi:.1'31# 3;l'; FlxYffi f# 333,'Er-B]'i= 
ASf CCIATIoN Operaling Hours: Monday to Friday gam to spm

itEcORD:; t,4ANAGIMtNl' Cul.llllE utt *"gistralion No: M400017735

SEARCH RESULTS

Our Ref No: GR-19-008677
Date of R€quest: 1610112019 Your R6f No: Onlins Purchase

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No. I Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#01-50
Singapore 415875

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your Search Crlterla:
Dat€ ofAccid8nt: 1410112015

Place of Acciden* PIE EXIT TO TPE
Client Vehicle No: SGZ7313G

Thank You.

Ths lfiages provlded to you ar€ taken from the orlginalreports forwarded to lhe centre by the membe.s ofthe General lnsurance Associatlon of
Singapore and we take no re5ponslb llity for thel( accuracy or contents 6nd shallbe under no llabllity whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of
or ln connectlon wlth th6 roports or lhelr lm696s,

This is a compuler ggn€raled documont and r€quir€s no signaturs.

With reference to vour search xiteria for lhe accident report. the lollowinq documents were found to match vour search criteria:

REQ. VEHICLE ACCIDENT LOCATION ACCIDENT DATE

sKL7315C Upper Chansi Road/TPE(SLE) Exit 2 '14l01/2019 09:30



., ...":'i,::i ' GENERAL tNSuRANcEAssoclATtoN oF stNGApoRE
i,'g+r, i,'GEHERAL REcoRDS MANAGEMENT cENTRE
i.,1i: "sr 

I xE UtiAt[c E 3fi'#::.tTl# 3;1'; PiX?iBJB,'#333,
'q<.. += ASS0CIATIoN op€ratlng Hours: Monday to Frlday gam to Spm

RECORD5 MANiAGT:MINI CENTRL- 
GST RESiSITAI|ON NO: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GRl9-008677
Dale of Requesl: 16/01/2019 Your Ref No: Online purchase

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No. I Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#01.50
Singapore 415875

Dear Sir/Madam,

Your Ssarch Crltorla:
Dat6ofAccident: 14lO1l2O1S

Place ofAccident: PIE EXITTO TPE
Client Vehicle No: SGZ7313G

Thank You.

This is 8 computer gBneralsd document and requlrss no signalurs,

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)
E.File Search Fee (Public) 14.02
GST Amount 0.98
TotalAmount Due (GST lnclusive) 15.00

For GIARMC Offlclal use:
Dato:

lxl GIRO[] Cssh [] Cheque
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,.1.!::_ss: INSURANCE
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AsstlcrATroN

ITLCORUS I4AI'IAGEMTN'I LLN i IIT,

GENERAL INSURANCE A.SSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Rafflss Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Oporating Hoursi Monday to Friday gam to 5pm
GST Registmtion No: M400017735

Our Ref No:

Dalo of Request:

Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#01-50
Slngapore 415875

Dear SIr/Madam,

GR-19-008678

16t0'1201s

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No; Online Purchase

Date of Accident: Mnlzolg
Vehicle No: SGZ7313G
Place of Accident: PIE EXIT To TPE

lnvolving V6hlcl6 No: SKL7315C

Th6 lmages provided to you are taken from the orlglnal r€pons forwarded to tho cenlre by the membels of the ceneral lnsurance
Assoclation of Singapore and we lake no responsibility for their accuracy or conlents and shall be under no liability whatsoevgr for any
loss or damage arising out of or ln connection with lhe reports or their images.

Thank You.

This is a compuier generated document and requires no sigoature.

For GIARMC Ofircial use:

Date:

lxlGIRO U Cash [] Cheque

With reference to lor the accldent reDort. wa have attached lhe as
DOCUI/ENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (SS) QTY AMOUNT (S$)

SKL7315C PIE EXIT TO TPE 14.00 1 '13-08

GST Amount 0.92

TotalAmount Due (GST lnclusive) 14.00


